
FW: Free COVID-19 Home Disinfecting for Seniors
From Corley, Lawrence <Lawrence.Corley@Mecknc.gov>
To sjohnston@tuesdayforumcharlotte.org <sjohnston@tuesdayforumcharlotte.org>
Date 2021-03-12 11:28

Good morning Steve,

I hope you are well. If space allows, would you please include the information below in the Tuesday Morning Breakfast Forum? Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
 

Lawrence A. Corley III

Public Information Specialist

Mecklenburg	County	Government,	Public	Informa9on	Dept.
3205	Freedom	Drive,	Suite	5000, CharloEe,	NC	28208

704-999-1513	| Lawrence.Corley@MeckNC.gov

 

From:	Mecklenburg	County	<web@subscrip9ons.mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Sent:	Friday,	March	12,	2021	11:19	AM
To:	Corley,	Lawrence	<Lawrence.Corley@Mecknc.gov>
Subject:	[External]Free	COVID-19	Home	Disinfec9ng	for	Seniors

CAUTION:	This	email	originated	from	outside	of	the	organiza9on.	Do	not	click	links	or	open	aEachments	unless	you	recognize	the	sender	and	know	the	content	is	safe.

NEWS	RELEASE

March 12, 2021

Free	COVID-19	Home	Disinfec@ng	for	Seniors

Mecklenburg County, NC - Mecklenburg County's Department of Social Services (DSS) has
partnered with Bio-One to offer a free, one-time COVID-19 professional disinfecting service to
residents who are 60 years of age or older.

Bio-One will apply a CDC/EPA-approved chemical to all surfaces, doorknobs, handles, light
switches and high traffic areas of the home. The chemical is safe for pets and children.

Participants must be: 

- A resident of Mecklenburg County
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- 60 years of age or older

- Able to leave their home for approximately one hour while services are rendered.

For more information or to schedule an appointment, call 980-314-6800 or email SFA-
Events@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov. Appointment slots are limited. Services will be provided until
funds are exhausted.

While there is no cleaning method that guarantees total elimination of the virus, Bio-One's cleaning
protocol can help reduce the spread and threat of coronavirus.

Media Contact: Lawrence Corley, Public Information Specialist, 704-999-1513,
Lawrence.Corley@MeckNC.gov
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This email was sent to lawrence.corley@mecklenburgcountync.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on
behalf of: Mecklenburg County Government · 600 East Fourth Street · Charlotte, NC 28202 · 704-336-7600 (311)
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